

PTA Minutes of Meeting

Held Wednesday 9th November 2016 at 7p.m. at Matakana School

Present: Darrel Goosen, Maryann Steele, Joy Leigh, Tony Mordant, Cate Ashwell, Rachel O'Malley, Trisha Beamish, Donna Frost, Rachael Boyd-Wilson, Katherine Norman, Kirsty McKay, Emily Parker

Apologies: Helena Ujdur

The minutes from the Previous AGM were not read out as unable to access them.

Darrel read out The Principal's Report.

Norm presented the President's 2016 Report.

Rachael read out the Treasurer's Report

Election of Officers to PTA Committee

Note: no one came forward to take on the roles of the Committee.

All current PTA members to continue on in their roles.

Matters Arising:

- Christmas in the village has been confirmed for Friday 9th December
- Need to confirm if school will do a combined Christmas carol with Leigh Primary.
- It was finalised that the PTA will no longer be catering for the Omaha classic.
- The 2017 Business Directory was discussed – do we carry on with it in its current form?
- The PTA to hand out ice blocks for the Y0, Y1 & 2 Run, Jump Throw
- Leavers T-shirts have now all been ordered

General Business:

- Monies raised during the year
- School disco was success and to carry on with that module.
- Purchase of a high Jump mat
- Future fund raising ideas for 2017
- The PTA to hold termly meetings
- Joy Leigh and Donna Frost to ask their syndicates where funds are needed.
- A proposed Movie Night as a fundraiser has been suggested for Term 2 or 3, need to check school calendar.

Next Meeting date to be determined.